

Application Form

Profile

Mark
First Name

Bryant III
Last Name

1203 SE Fallon Drive
Home Address

Port St Lucie
City

FL
State

34952
Postal Code

mbrya31@gmail.com
Email Address

What district do you live in? <http://www.cityofpsl.com/districts> *

District 4

Mobile: (772) 353-0014
Primary Phone

Business: (772) 597-9400
Alternate Phone

Retired?

Yes No

Wellpath
Employer

Rehab & Recovery Specialist
Job Title

Specialist
Occupation

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Districing Commission: For Review

Were you nominated or recommended to apply by the Mayor or a Councilmember?

Yes No

If Yes, by whom?

N/A

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I have read and guarantee that I meet all the requirements for board service.

I Agree

Interests & Experiences

Why are you interested in serving on a board or committee?

Because I feel that I can give back to my community by assisting in the equal amount of representation served.

Why do you think you are qualified to serve on this board or committee?

Because I feel that I can bring knowledge and research city limit boundaries and how to evenly and proportionally divide the districts into equal amount of representation per council member to ensure the fair amount of services continuing to be provided.

Brief description of Education & Experience

I was raised here in Port Saint Lucie and even attended Saint Lucie County Public Schools. I also graduated from IRSC with a Public Service Administration degree. During my time at IRSC, I interned at the Saint Lucie County Fire Department for the Capstone program, for which gave me an early insight about public safety and public service and government structure. Also my experience in public safety and public works as a School Based Counselor and a Rehab Specialist at a famous forensic facility has given me the knowledge and preparation to deal with many different personalities and ideas.

[Mark_BRYANT_Resume_2.docx](#)

Upload a Resume

Demographics

Ethnicity

African American

Gender

Male

03/07/1984

Date of Birth

Do you now serve on any City Board, Committee or other Governmental Board or Committee? (NOTE: You cannot serve on more than one Board or Committee within the City of Port St. Lucie during the same time period.)

Yes No

If Yes, please list:

N/A

Are you a registered voter?

Yes No

How long have you been a City resident?

June 1987-34 years

Have you attended the City University classes?

Yes No

Are you a United States Citizen?

Yes No

Are you presently employed by the City of Port St. Lucie?

Yes No

Are you a current or former law enforcement officer, other employee* or the spouse or child of one who is exempt from public records disclosure under FS 119.07?

Yes No

Have you ever been convicted of a crime, pled guilty or no contest to a criminal charge, or entered into an agreement setting forth the terms leading to the reduction or dismissal of the charges?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe:

N/A

If Yes, where were you convicted?

N/A

If Yes, provide the date of conviction:

N/A

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I agree that all of my answers are truthful and accurate to the best of my ability. I understand that if I have falsified any information my application will be withdrawn and I will not be considered for appointment.

I Agree

MARK BRYANT III

1203 SE Pinewood Trail, Port Saint Lucie, FL 34952 | H: 772-353-0014 | mbrya31@gmail.com;
bryantiimark@yahoo.com

Summary

A rewarding position with this diverse organization that provides opportunities for personal and professional growth.

Experience

Recovery Specialist/Programs Department April 2019 to present
Wellpath/ Correct Care Solutions (Treasure Coast Forensics Treatment Center)- Indiantown, FL

- Evaluated clients' physical and mental condition based on client interview, observations, and testing results.
- Developed and implemented treatment plans based on clinical experience and knowledge.
- Guided clients in the development of skills and strategies for dealing with their problems.
- Encouraged clients to express their feelings and discuss what was happening in individual lives, and helped them to develop insight into themselves and their relationships. Evaluated the effectiveness of counseling programs and clients' progress in resolving identified problems and moving towards defined objectives.

Gathered information about community mental health needs and resources that could be used in conjunction with therapy.

Maintained confidentiality of records relating to clients' treatment.

Camp Counselor Assistant Director of School Based Operations, Jun

2016 to Aug 2016

Director of School Based Operations, June 2017

to Aug 2018

GIVE BACK 2 KIDS Camp □ Port Saint Lucie,

- FL Assisted with students with camp activities.
 - Facilitated a series called Social Skills Development to help young adolescence learn about behavior not just in school but in the realm world
 - Supervised and guided younger counselors-in-training about how to become more effective team participants
- Created daily discussions for the campers to discuss and engage in participating exercises.

Prevention Specialist

Jan 2015 to April 2019

Drug abuse treatment Association □ Fort Pierce, FL

- Evaluated Adolescents clients' physical and mental condition based on client interview, observations, and testing results.
- Developed and implemented treatment plans based on clinical experience and knowledge through a program called Project SUCCESS
-

Guided clients in the development of skills and strategies for dealing with their problems encouraged clients to express their feelings and discuss what was happening in their lives, also assisting them to develop insight into themselves and their relationships with their families and peers.

- Refer discharged clients to community referral sources upon completion of program conducted a Prevention Education Series focusing on identifying and discussing being an adolescences, ATOD, relationships, and skills for coping in a classroom setting.

Backroom Personnel Associate

Jun 2004 to February 2017

Sears Holding Corporation □ Jensen Beach, FL

- Perform stock inventory and reorder when inventories drop to specified levels. Examine merchandise to ensure correct pricing and display, and that it functions as advertised.
- Confer with establishment personnel, vendors and customers to coordinate processing and shipping, and to resolve complaints.
- Examine documents, materials and products, and monitor work processes for completeness, accuracy and conformance to standards and specifications. Complete status reports, such as production progress, customer information and materials inventory.

Education

Bachelor of Applied Science

Indian River State College □ Fort Pierce, FL

2
0
1
1
2
0
0
7

Associate of Arts

Indian River State College □ Fort Pierce, FL

Civic Affiliations

- Treasure Coast International Film Festival, 2011-2020.
- Volunteer Community Outreach Youth Program, 2015-2016.
- Saint Lucie County Fire District, Jan.-April 2011. Internship

Skills

- Resourceful team player who builds trustworthy relationships with customers and colleagues
- Highly motivated self-started who takes initiative with minimal supervision
- Very adaptable, resilient, risk-taker who is open to new ideas
- Computer literate performer with extensive software proficiency

References

References: Available upon request.